
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·2016·07895 Doc No. C06163702 Date: 09/26/2018 

[RELEASE IN PART 861 

Re: Following up 

From: Bill 

To: ·hdr22@clintonemail.com· hdr22@clintonemail.com 

Subject: Re: Following up 

Dear Hillary, it was very nice talking to you. I'm dedicated to helping you in every way I can. I want nothing but to do the best 
I can to help our Country and you as an American living in China. I'm always an email away. Warm best wishes, Bill 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: H 
To: Owens, Bill 
Cc: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sun Feb 15 12:21 :01 2009 
Subject: Following up 

Dear Bill·· 

I enjoyed talking w you about my upcoming trip to China and appreciate, as always, your insights and advice. 

I hope I will be able to see you in Beijing, and, by copy of this email, I am asking my Deputy COS, Huma Abedin, to advise 
you of my schedule so we can try to connect in person while I'm there. 

In any event, I will follow up on the pOints you made in my meetings. All the best, Hillary 
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